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From: Muir, Jason[/O=FUJITSU EXCHANGE ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BDC2EB2BC40846849C03D237942]

§; CSPOA Securityf

Sent: Mon 11/07/2016 7:54:41 AM (UTC)
To: Intel GRO
Subject: RE: ARQ requests

Hi Chris,

We would not put the PAN number in the witness statement. However the Witness statement would
refer to a specific ARQ Reference including FAD code, office name etc, so you could link up the

ARQ and PAN with the stat

Contained within the ARQ data we could provide a PAN in clear but only for a specific

ement.

transaction, you would need to specific the date/time and amount for us to be able to decrypt
the encrypted PAN for the transaction you specify. We would need to fully encrypt the data as we

normally do before sendin

g to you.

I hope that gives you want you need, if you wish to discuss further please feel free to call me.

A few point to note with regards to the ARQ’s you attached for Lower Edmonton, Westerham Avenue

and Wood Green:-

e No ARQ number have been included, please can you ad ARQ numbers are resend?

e PAN numbers have been requested but no transaction has been identified, we cannot provide

PAN numbers for the whole month sets of data, you need to specify a transaction or
transaction’s by providing the date/time/amount.

e Witness statements have been requested, please can you clarify as we only usually provide

witness statements for specific ARQ’s not all ARQ’s requested.

Many Thanks,

Jason Muir
Operational Security Manager
Post Office Account

Fujitsu

Phong 1 or Internai;

Mob: GRO Jrlnternally? G

From: Intel| GRO

Sent: 08 July 2016 16:59

To: CSPOA Security |

GRO

Subject: ARQ requests

Afternoon,

Please see the attached requests

Question: | have been asked that when you produce a witness statement are you able to quote the full PAN number
to enable a known PAN to be matched off?

Regards,
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Chris Knight

Post Office Security
Intelligence Team

Post Office Ltd
Future Walk, Room G04
1 West Bars, Chesterfield $49 1PF

GRO

For Government Security Classifications

OFFICIAL please use:

GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise
specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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